Noeleen Keavez

From: Maire Buckley

Sent: 27 November 2018 11:00

To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: P0861-03 Bernard Treanor - PA consultation response
Attachments: 16.259 Bernard Treanor S87(1e).docx

From: Monaghan County Council {Planning Section)
Sent: 16 November 2018 16:04

To: Maire Buckley |

Subject: P0861-03 Bernard Treanor

Marie,
Please find attached copy of my response to your letter as agreed.

Regards
&
O
Su?
Joan Ryan & O
Administrative Officer, Planning & Economic Deve!opmentkg&og\
Monaghan County Council ,\00%\\&\
County Offices | The Glen | Monaghan &é’\oé\
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The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot
be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan County Council does not accept legal responsibility for
the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary course of business, any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Monaghan County
Council. Monaghan County Council operates anti-virus programs; however, we do not accept responsibility
for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan County Council monitors e-
mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoiri)
ainmnithe amhdin an t-colas até sa teachtaireacht seo. D'théadfadh eolas rinda n6 faoi phribhléid a bheith
istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a
dhaileadh no a chéipedil. M4 fuair t0 an riomhphost seo de bharr botiin, cuir in 14l don té a sheol é
laithreach, le do thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios é 6 do chéras. Ni féidir a dheimhnit go mbeidh
seachadadh riomhphoist slan agus mar sin de ni ghlacann Comhairle Contae Mhuineachdin le freagracht

i
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15" November 2018
Programme Officer,

EPA Headguarters PO Box 3000C,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford.

Your Ref: Reg. No. P0861-03

Notification under Section 87 (1E} (a) of the EPA Act 1992 - Mr. Bernard Treanor,
Doogary, Tydavnet

A Chara
&¢
| refer to correspondence received from the EP&‘%V the Planning Authority on the 24
October 2018 in respect of the following: g\\ P
s\O
Licence Application Reference No: PQ}&%&%@S

| can confirm that Planning bp)a\t\@?? 14/152 applies and that no Environmental Impact
Statement was sumectegl{ g P “of this planning application.
)

However, as you point 8&? a second application, 16/529 also applies. An Environmental
Impact Statement was submitted as part of this planning application but when following
up on your corresgdndence it was found that this EIAR had not been scanned. We have
since rectified this problem and both applications are now available to view at
http://www.eplanning.ie/MonaghanCC/searchtypes

This permission permits the rearing of 190,000 broilers.

| trust this information to suffice but should you have any further queries please do not
hesitate to contact this office.

Yours faithfully,

Joan Ryan
Administrative Officer
Planning

EPA Export 01-12-2018:04:00:19


http://www.eplanning.ie/MonaghanCC/searchtvpes

